Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 9:29 AM

To: Ong Jun Wei; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene; Chia Keng Teng
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 19/8/2019

Dear Mr Ong,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

MV FS Parf/COE
Regn Inspect. Fee, Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year COE Expiry | S$'000 | S$'000 At S$ Value
1 1 2010 AUDI A6 2.0T FSI MU CVT ABS D/AB HID 2WD 4DR SFW 7665T 2011 | 30/01/2021 40 35 | 15/08/2019 100 $33,242
2 2 2010 BMW 3181 2.0L A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR SR SKW4392R 2010 [ 08/03/2020 18 16.5 | 15/08/2019 100 $16,279
Total
Fees 200

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 3:16 PM




To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 19/8/2019
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1G8NYOB58d8z9sg7DMVNyYFtGIMc1lP8sJ1T3+XUyh+ATen6p70XcNmCsbQ6KxFJ5
Dyzkk5HI1t2gvEjlc7BTn83ciF jeEWRefiwJtx5aVwmWsgsNgKkPAQ3d+Ld/Wy04
SkI2e8W7KKBDorSKUO/BTzTmj/wIRRQSx68JONmIgTgZdMBKdwitycdIiI6NKDgK
F7gq6uGAeDcCw/JgMZWP 6VP2Q4djyW7 JTgOXYt vxWBNkN9ATHaXnEinnFGFuUBLHY 7
t1/J9XdBZK42KeWD3QBDvVUZgz7+3JImmd0Z0h++orHEm4Dh1vxEbOKLKJI8y53Uk
uPvHbm+rP0DQbca4 9po2utWjvYrN79ATN1zpQjV/ jrOoml2HD7g3kgVpzoCoI64YP
c7TKyORgLQPkFZ7t27gGDQXkLBeyz0pFo9IwXJF58rtptDOAN3902inWTLroG5Bt s
JTyVtPcOmjoVWVvPbpMLOFOIWzBhFUt3FJqj/w6ER3P4blrmg8mI6r6Gw/ROiIHLEa
HAeOsgAQphxil1DYFggrOzBWzY56LSEu2+RFKm1 Ig6uaObZ9kcVYeZtYS4tUNUTNN
e7cTYthHOmjfizgZ+6jkojjXQ7zwZZQuwGSEO9HCcIYFWtNSTdPwXouEdAJyuzCvqg
WQOSug9DcMPFg5ggj+1rPbSfQlcCUOU2JVBOKTFFmdxa5dHo5INSyolUDmMPe5KI2
NE1rlWQ+K29UALR81811gW+FsXp5CdV8£fN/sK8cp60oSMpRA07y3E/T51M66sA4pg
ivVOjnDv4YLyJd4Iolfyz+/1lerxJIIJNUCAfQWSWZCbTFFSCLjnFa3mrnfzl jX87EE
Inz593J7r8ZkJj1loX4D9RgctvDwg6GIQfzhYxRU+Ex5VRIwWL1vX6EUl1TrdmL38gl
ZvHkgYyV+LS721uwoYVmmlVesohkBQfvdJdCs7jQ+u9G+uKanigASWcKgF 6eJ+NRa
4 fNi7gWRgoupmeeJUKP7vQcHpJ114muxSGOOm3AHbrmkoDVOncQwPfhONh1h2Gfo
w5P/QiU7NQNOanxvwLbwOg3wrykVzMvUi/XcjTR+R5AQw035k1RSedfYgZdj+EU+
Our6eSK6YUdA22L/G+S0m5niWI7/LLGaph/SNyJ1nMG3P300gXK9KH3m2IZNop7D
gZcMJulgFURPHEPQKc2vJwyD5DX6FI2/rgIlILCaDankiS+Ems2PcMkpdY2eComSa
kO+KpgToSodA jMveVXHFtQ3uw02X51 /HAUDE£T20v+m2Bt +XWD6bpr 7KBugDo7LA9
9zzREkkBsEtx6xJhv/EtELJIJX05/mZrWC245MiNs9z5yx5fKKzE jTPqdJDgr3nYQk
LeAPPslca/SF60G69k6tN6nY8rR2LAGxXQFWRwgXeRbZmcE jYEG6OSQPRsmscZnls
PRwlB4x30wVuldIwu7/n69ir8SrWjlpJdOWL3g4 jkIek6nZ7Sj5VoALuct18JInkfDL
CnTZkR7/mbl1R746Y0oU39y/CsJS0e9KOgI3I40IVihf59ggAyHrlnyYmrpoBAVUIM
XTnS/A4gVZFnZus6v/kL0onf/POQOBNr7h3dNzdpA3xPnPsFMXnfvLmLA1Cb9yEQD
J6nOmMgGRtVE+InsLwVel TuNIJmplw8KUQOfQhM6eTTB3gyJ jmbbCJABUZDPO0FeLrI
sDycPx/i2+QWnDTGoo/PV18tsx5hMWAEeJq9 jhK2+Jz1lzvl/gdC7qu3d30guYk5c
JWRCXyekWyaWVVSC46bvkP+HxDJB1KKcrN/UQcJOjCFhvdysfO0ovoYhrVISe3Cd+
8OWPL/J2JcOTNcvvGgl8B75eis/FIQyk8sKtcc+XHW8B6VYO21igxMOxU7HROCDht
pP+WnOAxX2P/2JINg656rMiQcVdOeSmzIJrgRezPeCrdygxDk5EJiDbUsMONbuo+sLw
cczpAxPPpPSLcZnz jlUkbtuTtU2yz1zuWYZ jgRvB4zgi3zDYNxvdwu8mLugcEFx2V
TCXPYyWOFWFuUTrCRWMWErSBm681i8xNbdICHLkeOvVvmrXusCoz5WutZzVDse+WNgX
LE44jHBOifMPkHiYuat+avatkJ7cIlcf3kf8MYRaSRtb753z0wKWALirUESCD1RhY1
UbFPNWP 70nppvYGywiW/380hYJ1oHMWUSC JYQFd+xHUQfVSufxnGl 6Bvg79F s+ jkN
RuQ7KQwt XOmXolc2fUQ8ZnoxPs6cR+CVwLkKIJwh9BaEhYOOePnfeL70KKeZka44w
yayJ5aWIJTZSse5c2DIJOPbXKw4EhLwa0Gtrw57xMpQSoNOgq7VwkE jUOheY1LSYES
rVGXuGGbhb2EQxrT8niGX2sUNhcGgTO80GVzgXyld586eG6UpByoVdBlrtaXOHciIK
0eV6eF0elIStdW071kI8hZNWmTWPxJ JOADEAKCO7HJuS73TWE jvSZ1lwyuil6k0u98
cvC4C/hdTv50thJIxuOUGvnakrslkW+ge8TYAXEdAZvEXDTWulds9ahJTCNXxrlvtw
M//1E100XCM58SufUPLTNp5L1bNPWETA/0Ama20C6FIQOBTbbF1+5D6EsTWE4 /wU
4PXRoe65s8/+VySR5uVKSIQgUeDfihDrTTDzwrr jwtAzFoX/tBREQO/J2mLOwWgSIV
iGMOP7h3c/1edVzkOKiQ2g+2rJHegi3jSLX6xVI9y3ejC2bx1mA50Y6h0XTKtewG
5megdWgPKHzTvIOKEXKgA1XZRX/GohtRLSOQGZmYprMsWIosHI3rbeMj8P7B/ghS
hho6Dp272DzuavvLTqCpQ/bRbmTWgttiZQDDPbahvjfaHDo40XfMeZ+1tRBAVl1za
IFkKeDi59dd17YF+tsmwvpBtyo5Va7RY92Z7qoVzglAWonlsUlvzry9G5vYQER57
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